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MEMORANDUM FOR DISTRIBUTION 

SUBJECT: DSCC Integrated Solid Waste Policy 

References:   

a. DoD Strategic Sustainability Performance Plan pursuant to E.O. 13834, Efficient Federal
Operations, May 17, 2018

b. DoD Instruction 4715.23, Integrated Recycling and Solid Waste Management, Oct 24,
2016

c. E.O. 13834 (Although E.O. has been revoked and replaced with Executive Order 13990
Climate Crisis; Efforts to Protect Public Health and Environmental and Restore Science,
the Department of Defense is awaiting implementing instructions from Council on
Environmental Quality before utilizing the current Executive Order.)

1. PURPOSE:  Establish policy for the Defense Supply Center Columbus (DSCC) Integrated
Solid Waste (ISW) program which supports DSCC’s commitment to recycling and reduction of
non-hazardous solid waste.

2. APPLICABILITY:  This Policy applies to all personnel and activities at DSCC to include the
supply chains that accept and act upon proper disposal parameters in accordance with (IAW)
DoDI 4715.23, Table 1.

3. SCOPE:

a. This Policy establishes processes to reduce the waste stream, prevent pollution and
conserve natural resources.  IAW Executive Order 13834 and DoDI 4715.23, participation in
the ISW Program is mandatory.  All DSCC personnel will actively participate in the ISW
Program.

b. The following materials must be recycled: cardboard, metal, plastic, wood pallets, paper
and yard waste.

c. DSCC is required to achieve a 40% diversion rate for non-hazardous solid waste and a
60% diversion of construction and demolition debris, IAW interim instructions of E.O.
13834 and DoD's Sustainability Report and Implementation Plan.  All construction,
renovations, repair, maintenance, and demolition contracts and internal operations shall
divert non-hazardous solid waste and construction and demolition debris from landfill






